


CU-128087122Customer NO:

Reference NO: SI-2021-00229

439 S. HILL ROADE2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E.

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
INVOICE

AmountDescriptionDate

$605.00Application Fee (Manual)2/22/21

2/22/21 Total due for this invoice:Due Date: $605.00

1.   Online with a credit card:   http://posse.cabq.gov/posse/pub/lms/Default.aspx

2.    In person: Plaza Del Sol, 600 2nd St. NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102

Options to pay your Invoice:

City of Albuquerque

CU-128087122Customer NO:

E2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E.
439 S. HILL ROAD
BERNALILLO, NM  87004

$605.00

SI-2021-00229Reference NO:

2/22/21

Amount Due:

Date:

Albuquerque, NM 87103

PO Box 1293

PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THIS INVOICE NOTICE WITH PAYMENT

Payment Code: 130

130 0000SI20210022900099355112918845100000000000060500CU128087122



From: Lupita
To: Sydney Fetter
Subject: FW: Payment Confirmation: 2021053002-37
Date: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:08:51 AM

HI Sydney,
 
Below is the payment receipt for the CABQ Invoice you sent me. 
 
Thank you,
 
Lupita Pena
Assistant Project Manager
 

 
5700 University Blvd S.E
Suite 310
ALBUQUERQUE, NM  87106
OFFICE:  505-452-0663
FAX:  505-452-0664
E-MAIL: lupita@guzmancs.com
 
 
NOTICE: This email may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended
recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this email or the information contained in it or attached to it is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please delete it and immediately notify the person named above by reply email. Thank you .

 
 

From: system@ipayment.com <system@ipayment.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:03 AM
To: Lupita <lupita@guzmancs.com>
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2021053002-37
 

mailto:lupita@guzmancs.com
mailto:sfetter@e2rc.com
mailto:lupita@guzmancs.com


Tab icon

Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2021053002-37
02/23/2021 11:00:03 AM

Transactions

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and Planning Applications
 2021053002-37-1

$605.00

Name:
E2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E. - CU128087122
Customer Number:
CU128087122

Permit Information $605.00

Permit Number:
SI-2021-00229
Permit Description:
PL002: Planning: Application Fee (Manual) (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
E2RC, LLC KELLEY FETTER, P.E. - CU128087122



American Express Service Fee
 2021053002-37-3

$16.64

Total Amount:$621.64
Payment

American Express Credit Sale M $605.00

Card Number:
***********1003
Last Name:
Guzman

American Express Service Fee Credit Sale M $16.64

Card Number:
***********1003
Last Name:
Guzman

CE2021053002-37
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